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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, March 19, 2018 8:10 AM
To: 'jodie@csilongwood.com'
Subject: FW: FL PSC - Docket No 20170263 - EMAIL ADDRESS UPDATE
Attachments: FL PSC_Docket No 20170263_20180302.pdf

Good morning Ms. Grimshaw,  
 
We have received the updated email address and we will update the contact information in our system for 
Docket  20170263. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Jodie Grimshaw [mailto:jodie@csilongwood.com]  
Sent: Saturday, March 17, 2018 12:53 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Jodie Grimshaw 
Subject: FW: FL PSC - Docket No 20170263 - EMAIL ADDRESS UPDATE 
 
The email you have on file is incorrect.  Please update to the following: 
 
mark@csilongwood.com. 
 
If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
 

 
 
Jodie Grimshaw 
Regulatory - Compliance Solutions, Inc. 
Cell:  585-451-1857 
Direct: 407-569-3154 
jodie@csilongwood.com 
 
Headquarters 
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242 Rangeline Road 
Longwood, FL  32750 
Phone:  407-260-1011 
Fax:  407-260-1033 
www.csilongwood.com 
 
 
 
company. 




